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Smrutika Thoti

From: Shadab Sukri
Sent: 26 December 2024 12:43
To: Sudipto Bose; Nimisha Jadhav; Suraj Kumbhar; Smrutika Thoti
Cc: Shama Nair; Nazrul Mondal; NSO; Mayank Poriya
Subject: RE: Kolkata - Domestic Lounge Extension 

Dear Suraj, 
Please prepare budget as per 161 Sq. mt.  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 

From: Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 12:22 PM 
To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar 
<suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO <NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayank Poriya 
<mayank.poriya@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Kolkata - Domestic Lounge Extension  
 
161 sqmt.. 
 

From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 26 December 2024 12:03 
To: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti 
<smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; NSO 
<NSO@travelfoodservices.com>; Mayank Poriya <mayank.poriya@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Kolkata - Domestic Lounge Extension  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Nimisha, 
Please create new cost centre for Kolkata Domestic Lounge Extension 
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Area – 235 S Mt  
 
Dear Suraj, 
Please prepare budget for approval  
 
Dear Smrutika, 
Please upload PR for Designer, Kitchen and MEP consultant.  
 
Regards 
Shadab Sukri 
 


